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' Docket' Nos.- 50-259/260/296

MEMORANDUM'FOR: Domenic B.:Vassallo, Chief,

; Operating. Reactors Branch #27
Division _of. Licensing-,

FROM:~ RichardJ.LClark,ProjectManager .

Operating: Reactors-Branch #2
" -Division of Licensing -

1 SUBJECT:- FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY'-
(TVA) (BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR PLANT, UNITS 1, 2 AND 3). .

,

*

Time & Date: | Wednesday
. -

''

September 5,:1984-
9:00 a.m.- r

~

Location: Room W-2886,; West ~ Tower.
-

TVA's Office of Engineering Design
400. West. Summit-Hill Drive ,

Knoxville,-Tennessee 37902 '

Purpose: ~ Resolve issues identifie_d.in the staff's' request for;
additional infonnation on the. hydrodynamic loads in
TVA's Plant Unique Analysis Report on the Browns Ferry -

Mark I Torus Modifications.- |

LParticipants:- TVA NRC
C Rogers -C Siegel
M. Heatherly F; Eltawila~ ,

. W. Brock
J. Rochelle
S. Duke

'

F
,

Brookhaven National Laboratory-
d. Lehner ,

r C. Economous
A. Sonin

Clark, Project Manager-,

: Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

cc: |See next page ,

DL:0RB#2 ~DL. B#2. '
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